W !! @x WILMINGTON, DELAWARE
1326 MARKET STREET TELEPHONE 5-8821

PORT FRERE BROADCASTING CO.,

April 17, 1947

Mr, Norman L., Maguilre
185 Williams Street
Glastonbury, Connecticut

Dear Mr. Maguire:

This is a verification of your letter to us on the reception of
our transmitter tests. We wish to apologize for the delay in
answering your letter as our offices were not completed and our
stationary did not arrive in time., However, all details and times
mentioned in your letter were correct.

Thanking you for your kind interest and hoping you will be listen-
ing for our progrem test some time this week, I am

Sincerely yours,

. D. Harvey
Station Manager
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